



ITALIAN TRADE AGENCY

Sydney Office

Istituzioni ed Enti italiani

AMBASCIATA D'ITALIA A WELLINGTON

34-38 Grant Road
Thorndon, Wellington 6011
T: +64 (0)4 4735 339
E-mail: wellington.embassy@esteri.it
Website: <https://ambwellington.esteri.it/>

CONSOLATO ONORARIO D'ITALIA AUCKLAND

T: +64 (0)7 4715 057
E-mail: auckland.onorario@esteri.it

AGENZIA CONSOLARE ONORARIA CHRISTCHURCH

T: +64 (0)21 0568161
E-mail: christchurch.onorario@esteri.it

ICE/ITA - ITALIAN TRADE AGENCY – competente anche per la Nuova Zelanda

Lvl 19, 44 Market Street
Sydney NSW 2000
T: +61 (0)2 9299 9954
E-mail: sydney@ice.it
Web: <https://www.ice.it/it/mercati/nuova-zelanda>

ENIT - AGENZIA NAZIONALE DEL TURISMO – Competente anche per la Nuova Zelanda

2/140 William Street
Sydney NSW 2011
T: +61 (0)2 9357 2561
Email: sydney@enit.it
Website: <https://www.enit.it/it/sydney>



ITALIAN TRADE AGENCY

Istituzioni ed Enti neozelandesi

CAMERA DI COMMERCIO ITALO-NEOZELANDESE

T: +64 (0)9 889 8836

E-mail: info@iccnz.com

Web: www.iccnz.com

NZ CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

PO BOX 47 - Auckland 1140

T: +64 (0)9 309 6100

E-mail: membership@chamber.co.nz

Website: www.newzealandchambers.co.nz

MINISTRY FOR PRIMARY INDUSTRY

Charles Fergusson Building

34-38 Bowen St, Pipitea

Wellington 6140

T: 800 00 83 33 (Toll free only from NZ)

T: +64 4 830 1574

Email: info@mpi.govt.nz

Website: www.mpi.govt.nz

NEW ZEALAND TRADE & ENTERPRISE

Lvl 15 Majestic Centre, 100 Willis Street

Wellington 6011

T: 0800 555 888

Email: <https://www.nzte.govt.nz/form/contact?form=export>

Website: www.nzte.govt.nz

MINISTRY OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS AND TRADE

195 Lambton Quay

Wellington 6160

T: +64 (0)4 439 8000

F: +64 (0)4 472 9596

Email: enquiries@mfat.govt.nz

Website: www.mfat.govt.nz

STATISTICS NEW ZEALAND

8 Gilmer Terrace

Wellington 6011

T: +64 (0)4 931 4600

Email: info@stats.govt.nz

Website: www.stats.govt.nz



ITALIAN TRADE AGENCY

IMMIGRATION NEW ZEALAND

15 Stout Street
Wellington 6011
T: 0508 558 855 (Toll free only from NZ)
T: +64 9 914 4100
Website: www.immigration.govt.nz

NEW ZEALAND CUSTOMS SERVICE

PO Box 2218
Wellington 6140
T: +64 (0)9 886 4651
Email: info@mpi.govt.nz
Website: www.customs.govt.nz

STANDARDS NEW ZEALAND

15 Stout Street
Wellington 6011
T: 0800 782 632 (from NZ only)
T: + 64 (0)3 943 4259
Email: enquiries@standards.co.nz
Website: www.standards.govt.nz

RESERVE BANK OF NEW ZEALAND

2 The Terrace
Wellington 6140
T: +64 (0)4 472 2029
Email: rbnz-info@rbnz.govt.nz
Website: www.rbnz.govt.nz

BANK OF NEW ZEALAND

Private Bag 39806
Wellington Mail Centre
Lower Hutt 5045
T: 0800 275 269 (from NZ only)
Intl: + 64 (0)4 474 9945
Website: www.bnz.co.nz

ANZ BANK

205 Queen St
Auckland 1010
T: 0800 269 296 (from NZ only)
Intl: +64 (0)4 470 3142
Website: www.anz.co.nz

ASB BANK

ASB North Wharf, 12 Jellicoe Street
Auckland 1010
Intl: +64 9 306 3000
Website: www.asb.co.nz



Enti di interesse in Italia

NEW ZEALAND EMBASSY TO ITALY

Via Clitunno, 44

00198 Roma

T: +39 06 853 7501

F: +39 06 440 2984

Email: rome@nzembassy.it

Website: <https://www.mfat.govt.nz/en/countries-and-regions/europe/italy/new-zealand-embassy/>

NEW ZEALAND CONSULATE-GENERAL MILAN

Via Terraggio, 17

20123 Milano

T: +39 02 3859 1679

F: +39 02 4801 2577

Email: milano@nzte.govt.nz

Website: <https://www.mfat.govt.nz/en/countries-and-regions/europe/italy/new-zealand-embassy/>